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¥Mr. K. . Massaay

Superior Steel Corporation W -
Grant Buildin : /
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Pittsburgh 19, Pennsylvania
Subject: SF MATERYAL ACCOUNTABILITY
Dear Mr. Massey:

¥Within a week we expect to ship to you about 600 pounds of normal uranium
for your research and development work. Accountability will be handled
by Station COL at this office. However, in order to keep Station COL
informed, so they mayprepare transfer forms and accountability reports,
the following procedure should be followed:

l. A memorandum should be sent to Mr. J. Maffucoi at Station COL,
U, S. Atomic BEnergy Commiesion, P. 0. Box %0, Ansonia Station,
New York 23, New York, advising the date material is received.

2. Prior to any shipment, Station COL should also be advised as %o
the conaignor, consignee, date and manner of shipment, lot number,
gross, tare, net, and SF net weights.

- 3. On or before the fifth day of each month, a report should ‘bo sent
to Station COL giving weights of materials in kilograms.

When reporting the information outlined ia 1, 2 and 3 above, it will
be appreciated if a copy of such information be uade available to
Mr. G. E. Dunlap of thig office. :

Weo hope that you will call to disouss any questions you may have regsrding
the procedure outlined above. ) .

Very truly ynuri;

F. ¥, Belmore, Director

. Production Division
- cc: S.Gustaveon,Production Div.
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